Western Kentucky University

TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records

WKU Archives

1930

UA1B3/7 Meeting Minutes

WKU Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Part of the Adult and Continuing Education Administration Commons, Curriculum and Instruction Commons, Elementary and Middle and Secondary Education Administration Commons, Higher Education Administration Commons, Leadership Studies Commons, Sports Studies Commons, and the Student Counseling and Personnel Services Commons

Recommended Citation

WKU Faculty, "UA1B3/7 Meeting Minutes" (1930). *WKU Archives Records*. Paper 8526. https://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/8526

This Book is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR®. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR®. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

Dr. Grise presided.

It was urged that Heads of Departments consult their teachers and make a schedule over the immediate years for leave of absense of the members of the staff to the end that too many from one department will not be away at the same time.

Final Examinations --

A question was raised and it was found that several had already planned the examinations for the week before the last week of the term. A great deal of discussion relative to the length of time which should be devoted to this activity accurred. A great diversity of opinions was advanced.

A motion was made and duly passed that examinations should be on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday of the last week.

The question of the inadvisability of maintaining classes containing Freshmen, Sophomores, Juniors and Seniors. A regulation of the North American Association of Teachers Colleges was suggested which discouraged this. In fact, it prohibits it in the senior classes.

No definite conclusion was reached regarding this.

Mr. Craig made a report concerning the status of the Group Insurance now held by the Faculty Members with the Inter-Southern Life Insurance Company. The Company is proposing to raise the rate from \$8.55 per \$1000.00 to \$9.30. It was decided to take no definite action pending further correspondence on the part of Miss Schneider.

It was agreed that class work would close Friday, January 24th so that registration of students now in attendance could be carried on on Friday afternoon and Saturday morning.

There being no further business, we adjourned.

Faculty Recommendations Regarding Senior Vacation Days in the year 1929-30.

Senior vacation begins at 4:10 Friday afternoon, May 23rd.

Seniors who are enrolled for April courses will not be exempted from class work in these courses.

Seniors who will finish their work in July and August of this year are to participate in these vacation days..

Seniors in courses under 200 are not exempted from class recitations until the end of the term.

Seniors will take examinations on the day that other students in their class take the examination.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

Merch 26. 1930.

The faculty met in regular session in the Library Building and was called to order by President Cherry.

The opening of the fall session was discussed and the date fixed for September 22nd.

President Cherry announced that the State Medical Association had been invited to meet on College Heights and that the day fixed for the opening was September 15th continuing for four days.

Announcement was made of the approaching convention of the Parent-Teacher Associations of the State beginning Tuesday, April 22nd. The principle meetings are scheduled to be held in the Little Theater of the Library Building.

It was agreed by the faculty that this school should cooperate with the ministers of the city who desire to hold Easter Sunrise Services on College Heights.

Upon motion duly seconded it was unanimously decided to set aside May 1st as Health Day.

Beginning May 22nd has been fixed for the meeting of the Federated Clubs of the Women of the State, reception to be given in the J. Whit Potter Hall and a Tea in the Cedar House.

President Cherry urged the importance of each member of the faculty paying his membership fee to the K.E.A., it being unanimously agreed that the Bursar should deduct the fee from the next salary check.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

April 14, 1930

Faculty met in regular session. Plans were discussed for Commencement.

Upon motion of Mr. Page it was unanimously agreed that the Freshman Class should be given the afternoon of May 8th for their annual get-to-gether picnic.

Faculty Meeting, May 19, 1930.

President Cherry presiding.

It was moved, seended and duly passed that beginning in the fall, September, 1930 all X's on record must be removed on conditions stated by the Instructors giving the "X" and this condition must be removed in the next semester following. Otherwise, it will be converted into a failure and it will be necessary to take the course over.

A motion was made, seconded and duly passed that seniors will take freshman classes in the future without credit.

Minutes of Faculty Meeting

September 29, 1930.

The faculty met in regular session, a full attendance being on hand. President Cherry called the meeting to order and discussed at length some of the school policies.

The new teachers were introduced in a body.

Upon motion of Mr. A. C. Burton duly seconded and unanimously passed the Bursar was authorized to deduct fifty cents from the salary of each member of the faculty for membership in the Third Congressional District Education Association which convenes here on October 17th and 18th.

Mr. Loudermilk brought up for discussion the question of whether faculty members here taking courses in college work should be limited in amount of credit allowed. November 3, 1930.

Routine Only.

Mr. Lowe Johnson called for a meeting of the Social Committee.

The Thanksgiving holidays were discussed, and it was announced that the usual two days—Thursday and Friday following were to be holidays.

As heretofore, November 11th, Armistice Day, there will be no school after the Chapel exercises.

The advisability of planning a pageant for the next summer was discussed. The concensus of opinion was for the undertaking. Faculty Meeting

October 13, 1930.

The faculty met in regular session and was called to order by President Cherry.

The routine work was taken up and reports made relative to the records of the athletic boys.

The faculty members were asked to do what they could to boost the orchestra attendance.

Announcement was made relative to the meeting of the T.D.A on October 17th and 18th. It was agreed to dismiss classes on Friday beginning with the 1:30 period.

A meeting of the social committee was called for a conference to meet immediately after the faculty meeting adjourned.

An announcement was made of the recent death of Miss Mary Stallard, Assistant Registrar, The faculty expressed deep sympathy and arrangements were made to have representatives from the school attend the funeral exercises.

The meeting then adjourned.